
29th August, 2013. 

Mr F Clinton, 
E PA, 
Headquaters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Greenstar Holdings Lirnitedc‘fl ‘Q&Ayk, ,,) 
Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park, 
Ballyogan Road, Sandyford 
Dublin 18 
Tel + 353 1 294 7900 
Fax + 353 1 294 7990 
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Dear Mr Clinton, 

I refer70 your lette-;of 27 August notifying us ofthe decision of the Board of the Agency 
with respect to the applications to transfer three Licences for the Greenstar landfills toa 
AGB Landfill Holdings Limited. t 

I confirm that the Greenstar landfill companies continue to support the proposals to 
transfer the Licences to AGB Landfill Holdings Limited and would welcome a fresh 
consideration by the Agency of any further,financial proposals submitted by AGB 
Landfill Holdings Limited. 

I also confirm that the Greenstar landfill companies support the further assessment by 
the Agency of the licence transfer applications with respect to non-landfill activities. 
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Yours sincerely, 
-- 

.- 

Finance Director 

. 
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Registered in Ireland 295816 

Directors N Parkinson (Chairman), G Bailey, 
J Dempsey, w, 
C Bell C Bergin (Secretary) -. 
Reg Office Burton Court, Burton’Hall Drive, 
Sandyford, Dublin 18 

Affiliate Organisation, ClWM 
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